
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: RFQ. O2 sensor.
1 message

Mike Kharoufeh <mike@mtc-ps.com> 1 April 2025 at 10:17
To: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
Cc: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, bishir@mtc-ps.com

Dear Ryan,

Please send us a new PI instead of the Quotation QVM155331 and add the part #
0110047 Oxygen Sensor R-47V instead of OOMLF204.

 
Best Regards

 

Eng. Mike Kharoufeh
Sales Engineer

Modern Technology Company

Municipality Street
P.O.Box 156
Beit Sahour – Bethlehem (9992100)

Palestine

Mobile: +970569037891

01/04/2025, 10:20 Gmail - RE: RFQ. O2 sensor.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1825561021649260103%7Cmsg-f:182819124859866… 1/13



: +972599037891

Tel:+970-2-2772017
Fax:+970-2-2772016

Web: www.mtc-ps.com

 

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 12:08 PM
To: Mike Kharoufeh <mike@mtc-ps.com>
Cc: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>; bishir@mtc-ps.com
Subject: Re: RFQ. O2 sensor.

 

Hi Mike

 

Yes, the R-47V will work.

 

Best regards

Ryan

 

 

Ryan Swaine
International Sales Manager
VIAMED
www.viamed.co.uk
Email: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
Office: +44 (0) 1535 634542

Mobile: +44 (0) 7803 907117

 

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 

 

 

On Tue, 1 Apr 2025 at 08:06, Mike Kharoufeh <mike@mtc-ps.com> wrote:

Dear Rayan,

Do you guarantee that the part # 0110047 Oxygen Sensor R-47V will work perfectly
instead of OOMLF204? If so, please send us the new PI so we can place the order.

 
Best Regards

 

Eng. Mike Kharoufeh
Sales Engineer

01/04/2025, 10:20 Gmail - RE: RFQ. O2 sensor.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1825561021649260103%7Cmsg-f:182819124859866… 2/13
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
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 4:25 PM
To: Mike Kharoufeh <mike@mtc-ps.com>
Cc: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>; bishir@mtc-ps.com
Subject: Re: RFQ. O2 sensor.

 

Hi Mike

 

I am really sorry for the delay in getting back to you in regards to the OOMLF204.

 

We are getting a version of the OOMLF204 (same sensor), but it will be labeled under a different model number for
political reasons, OOMLF204-D.

Although I can't confirm it at the moment, the price is likely to be USD $73, but it will be at least a month or more before
we will have them.

In the meantime, we have the standard version (with lead) available:
0110047 Oxygen Sensor R-47V = USD $69 each EXW

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
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On Tue, 25 Mar 2025 at 07:28, Mike Kharoufeh <mike@mtc-ps.com> wrote:

Dear Ryan,

We got the order for OOMLF204 so what is the possible delivery time?

We want to order your Quotation QVM155331.

What is the delivery time of your Quotation QVM155331?

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
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 6:29 PM
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Mike Kharoufeh <mike@mtc-ps.com>; bishir@mtc-ps.com
Subject: Re: RFQ. O2 sensor.

 

Hi Mike

 

I can confirm that the OOMLF204 is the new lead free alternative to the R-47V.

 

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

 

 

On Fri, 21 Mar 2025 at 13:41, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

I will pass this email to Ryan to advise me, he is back at work next week.

 

Thank you for your patience.

 

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
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Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Fri, 21 Mar 2025 at 13:36, Mike Kharoufeh <mike@mtc-ps.com> wrote:

Dear Kate,

Do you guarantee that 0110047 - R-47V will work well instead of part
number 0110814 - OOMLF204 sensor (lead-free)?

OOMLF204

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
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From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 3:26 PM
To: Mike Kharoufeh <mike@mtc-ps.com>
Subject: Re: RFQ. O2 sensor.

 

Hi Mike,

 

Please accept my apologies.  I have just been informed that part number 0110814 - OOMLF204 sensor (lead
free) has not been released yet.

 

The in stock alternative is part number 0110047 - R-47V ($69 each)

 

Would you like me to amend your quotation?

 

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

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply
with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
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-----------------

 

 

On Fri, 21 Mar 2025 at 11:43, Mike Kharoufeh <mike@mtc-ps.com> wrote:

Dear Kate,

We got the order for the original one.

What is the possible delivery time for the attached ?

 
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
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 12:39 PM
To: Mike Kharoufeh <mike@mtc-ps.com>
Cc: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk; bishir@mtc-ps.com
Subject: Re: RFQ. O2 sensor.

 

Good morning Mike,

 

Thank you for your email.

 

Please see updated quotation as requested.

 

I need to let you know that part number 0110017 - R-17MED now has a lead time of early April.
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Part number  0110814 - oxygen sensor OOMLF204 is a non stock item.  This is a lead free sensor.  We do
have the alternative (leaded), part number 0110047 - R-47V in stock.  The price would be $69 each EXW.  I
have attached a data sheet so you can see if this would be suitable instead.

 

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

 

 

On Thu, 20 Mar 2025 at 12:16, Mike Kharoufeh <mike@mtc-ps.com> wrote:

Dear Kate & Rayan,

Please add the following to the attached PI.

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 1:24 PM
To: Mike Kharoufeh <mike@mtc-ps.com>
Cc: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk; bishir@mtc-ps.com
Subject: Re: RFQ. O2 sensor.

 

Good morning Mike,

 

Thank you for your email.

 

Please see attached quotation, valid for 30 days.

 

I have used the addresses as follows:
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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Mon, 3 Mar 2025 at 08:30, Mike Kharoufeh <mike@mtc-ps.com> wrote:

Dear Ryan,

Please send us an offer, include the shipping cost for:

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
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